Dvveet



Clara Colom Cabot

Fashion enthusiast with interest for analytics. Creative, detail-oriented, and eager to embark on a career in fashion.

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

With a Master's in Fashion Analytics and Forecasting, my internship at Gingham Palace refined my skills in enhancing brand visibility. Experienced in dynamic settings through babysitting, I excel in customer service, complaint handling, and storytelling, particularly in premium womenswear and accessories.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Gingham palace

Experience

MARKETING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS INTERN

Gingham Palace | Feb 2024 - Now

In this internship, my primary responsibilities revolve around crafting press content and engaging with the press and influencers to elevate the brand's visibility and appeal.

nanny

| Jan 2018 - Now

During my studies, I worked as a self-employed nanny, which has allowed me to work with over 250 families and learn about different cultures and traditions, work with different people, and adapt to diverse circumstances quickly. Furthermore, I have developed many other skills that I would be able to use in my future careers, such as organisation responsibility, time management, and negotiation skills.

Education & Training

2022 - 2023 • London College of Fashion, University arts of London

MSc Fashion Analytics and Forecasting,

2019 - 2022 Coventry University London

BA (Hons) International Fashion Management and Marketing,